

September 19, 2019

Town of Eleanor  
P.O. Box 185  
Eleanor, WV 25070

A regular meeting of the town council of the Town of Eleanor was held at 7:30 PM.

Present: Mayor Cam Clendenin  
Recorder Lynda Casto  
Councilman Kevin Childers  
Councilwoman Teresa Harmon  
Councilwoman Regina Hull  
Councilman Jack McLane  
Councilman Joey Tolley, Jr.

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The minutes of the previous meeting was approved as presented on a motion by J. Tolley, 2<sup>nd</sup> by T. Harmon and carried.

The liability forecast was approved for payment on a motion by councilman K. Childers, 2<sup>nd</sup> by councilman J. McLane & carried.

The purchase request form was approved for purchase on a motion by J. McLane, 2<sup>nd</sup> by J. Tolley and carried.

Report from Officers of the Town/

Sue Cox (grants) reported that she has been informed that we should try to register the entire town of Eleanor for the historical register. She has spoken with Lyle Wilkinson, who said she needs to get in touch with Jim Flute who worked with the town through River to Ridges for the plaques that are displayed at the town hall and the library. This is a 60/40% grant and must be submitted by the end of year. We should hear from this grant by the end of the year.

The Boardwalk Project is to be discussed by the Park Board in October.

Andrew Corns will meet with the mayor tomorrow to discuss the new gazebo.

A training session is scheduled for Sept. 26<sup>th</sup> at 3:30 PM. to train for the new P Card that we will be using.

Public Hearing for Elections/ Meeting called to order at 8:00 PM.

No one was present to discuss changing our town elections to be held with the county elections.

Meeting adjourned at 8:06 PM.

Standing Committees/

Park Board – Next meeting October 7<sup>th</sup>. at 6:00 PM.

Event Planning – Next meeting is Oct. 1, at 6:00 PM.

History Committee-Next meeting is Oct. 1<sup>st</sup> at 6:30 PM.

Street Committee-Next meeting is Oct. 10<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 PM.

Sewer Board-Lynda reported that while working on the sanitation bills we had 29 disconnects and all have paid with the exception of 4.

Storm Water Board-Next meeting is Oct. 10<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 PM.

Health Committee-Next meeting is Sept. 30<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM.

Police Committee-Next meeting is Sept. 30<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 PM.

Chief Wingo reported that he has been visiting the area schools and having a problem with tobacco on school property. All letters on grass complaints have been delivered and taken care of. After completing his report to council he left to go to CAMC where his brother is undergoing additional surgery for his heart.

Action Upon Petitions/ -0-

Enactment of Ordinances/ -0-

Filling Vacancies in Officers and Employees/We have hired Michelle Flora to fill the utility clerks position.

John Kosa was present to check on his application for selling a strip of his property and was told that the building inspector would look at tomorrow and advise the mayor if everything looked alright. We are not charging a fee for the work since we do not have a commission in place at this time. John said he would like to report that he had a couple from Virginia who stopped by and informed him what a nice town Eleanor was. Council was pleased to hear this.

Miscellaneous and Unfinished Business/

The following are estimates gotten so far for the trees on Hemlock Street.

New American Tree	\$6,800.00
-------------------	------------

Appalachian Tree	\$4,000.00
------------------	------------

Jerry's Tree Service	\$2,800.00
----------------------	------------

No decision has been made at this time.

Mayor Clendenin will talk to the property owner who cut a tree and let it fall into the park.

Fair Board asked for Room C for 9/26 10/24 & 11/21, fee waived and was approved on a motion by J. Tolley, 2<sup>nd</sup> by K. Childers & carried.

Read a letter from BHS Fall Calendar Sponsorship and found that the letter was tabled back in June and decided to table permanently until we budgeted money for all the requests.

Girl Scouts asked for room C, fee waived for Tuesdays from 6:00 to 7:00 and was approved through December on a motion by K. Childers, 2<sup>nd</sup> by T. Harmon & carried.

All business being complete at this time, the meeting adjourned at 8:36 PM.

---

Mayor

---

Recorder